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MEMORANDUM FOR: Robert A. Clark, Chief |b *

Operating Reactors Branch #3 -

Division of Licensing

FROM: Ken L. Heitner, Project Manager
Operating Reactors Branch #3
Division of Licensing

SUBEJCT: FORTHCOMING MEETING WITH MAINE YANKEE ATOMIC
POWER COMPANY AND YANKEE ATOMIC ON CYCLE 7 RELOAD

Time & Date: 9:00 AM, Wednesday
October 13, 1982

Location: Bethesda, Maryland
. Phillips Building
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-
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Purpose: Discussion of Maine Yankee Cycle 7 Reload Package
(Presentation and Questions).

Schedule: 9 AM - 11 AM MYAPC and YAEC Presentations
11 AM - 12 Noon Informal Discussions
12 Noon - 1 PM Lunch Break
1 PM - 2 PM Informal Discussions and Summary

Requested Participants:

NRC MYAPC

B. Sheron J. Garrity
L. Marsh F. Cayia
V. T. Leung
C. Berlinger YAEC
R. Meyer

.

J. C. Voglewede R. H. Groce
D. Fieno G. M. Solan
L. I. Kopp P. J. Guinond
L. E. Phillips K. E. St. John
H. Balukjian W. J. Szymczak
R. A. Clark E. C. Biemiller -

K. Heitner
,

L 4sL h
Ken L. Heitner Project Manager
Operating Reactors Branch #3
Division of Licensing

cc: See back of page
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